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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Pokorny [m.pokorny@ildmail.com] 0 7(3035

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 4:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. response to CLEC Data Request Dated 8/9/2007

Attachments: Intellicall Operator Services Inc response to CLEC DR dated 8 9 07.pdf

Dear Florida Public Service Commission:

Please accept this filing and attachment as response from Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. to Staff's Data Request dated August
9, 2007 re: identification of rates, terms and conditions for CLEC intrastate switched access charges.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 971-5335 if you have questions or concerns.

Best Regards,

Marsha A. Pokorny

Manager - Regulatory Compliance

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc/ILD Telecommunications
(850) 971-5335

m.pokorny@ildmail.com

"Be kind for everyone you meet is fighting a harder battle" ~ Plato
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Corporate Offices

Beth Salak, Director

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32389-0850

August 21, 2007

RE: Data request to identify rates, terms and conditions for CLEC intrastate
switched access rates

Dear Commission:

Please accept this filing as response from Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. (the
Company) to Staff's Data Request to identify rates, terms and conditions for
CLEC intrastate switched access rates, dated August 9, 2007.

While Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. does hold CLEC authority in Florida and
has a CLEC price list on file with the Commission, the Company does not
currently offer CLEC services. For this reason, the Company cannot provide
information as requested by the Data Request and respectfully requests to be
exempt from the Data Request.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me at (850) 971-5335 if you have questions or
concems. :

Best Regards,

W\&L@V\OLG(‘@M/VW

Marsha A. Pokormny
Manager — Regulatory Compliance

5000 Sawgrass Village Circle, Suite 30, Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082 06844782840 (¥ 904285-3616
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